

Contact

francemer09@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/
francescomeronemba (LinkedIn)
postilla.it/impresa/ (Blog)

Top Skills

Corporate Finance
Negotiation
Finance

Languages

English (Full Professional)
French (Elementary)
Italian (Native or Bilingual)

Francesco Merone, MBA

CFO, Advisor & Entrepreneur
Milano, Lombardy, Italy

Summary

Francesco is a well-qualified finance professional with almost 30 years' experience.

He has worked for SMEs, also listed (AIM) and for global consulting firms for Tier 1 clients.

He has expertise in financial strategy, risk management, negotiating with financial institutions, working in Board of Directors, optimize WACC.

He has experience in defining and running implementation of ERP systems and managing HR departments.

His strength is the ability to tailor professional Finance methodology so it is culturally suitable for entrepreneurial businesses.

He is capable of influencing decisions, putting together and managing a group in order to reach goals.

Experience

Sailon Srl

Founder

October 2019 - Present (9 months)

Milan Area, Italy

Innovative SME that invests in SMEs and Start ups. We help entrepreneurs:

- to grow both in the Italian market and international markets
- to finance their needs to make M&A/Joint ventures
- to reduce their general costs
- to be ready for get listed

Nexthing

Business Partner

August 2019 - Present (11 months)

Milan Area, Italy

<http://www.nxthng.com> - holding with branches in different continents. The core business is Production/Communication.

Blue Note Milano

Board Member

January 2018 - July 2019 (1 year 7 months)

Milan Area, Italy

Jazz café, part of the international network by Blue Note New York, owned in Italy by Casta Diva Group.

Casta Diva Group

Managing Director & CFO

June 2017 - July 2019 (2 years 2 months)

Milano, Italia

Casta Diva Group SpA (<https://www.castadivagroup.com/investor-relations-en/>) is an holding with branches in 4 continents. It's diversified but focus on Communication.

The principal 'business lines/brands/firms' are:

Casta Diva Pictures operates in branded content: ad productions, films and tv programming.

Casta Diva Events designs unforgettable events and makes them happen.

Blue Note Milano is a legendary jazz club located in Milan (Part of the Blue Note International network)

Listed on Italian AIM stock market.

Main Responsibilities:

- Member of the Board of Directors with specific responsibilities for Finance, HR and IT.
- Managing director of the group
- Board member also of
 1. District (Casta Diva Group's sub holding, in charge of Casta Diva Events and G.2 Eventi),
 2. Casta Diva Eventi Dubai
 3. Service Zero
 4. Casta Diva Financial Events

Clabo

CFO & Investor Relator

2016 - April 2017 (1 year)

Jesi (Ancona)

Founded in 2001, Clabo Spa is the leader in the production of refrigerated showcases for the real homemade ice-cream.

Listed on Italian AIM, Stock market.

It has several foreign branches, the most important are: Clabo North America, Orion International Trading in China and Clabo Brasil in Brazil.

Main Responsibilities:

- Overall responsibility for managing all Finance Departments for the headquarters and branches. In charge for stock exchange relationships as Investor Relator. Prepare, call and participate to the Board of Directors.

Main Achievements:

- Issued Minibond
- Set up new subsidiaries
- Increased credit facilities, reduced NFP and implemented SAP

Libra Europe Consulting Limited

Principal Project Manager

2014 - 2016 (2 years)

Collaborate as Project Manager for specific projects.

Analysed and modelled the Activity Based Costing (ABC) method for a corporation with a lot of branches around the world.

Calculation of optimal stock levels, the design of efficient shift operations to support the new business shape. A managed stock reduction plan, process to enable optimal space operations and the net working capital.

Consonni International Contract

CFO

2011 - 2013 (2 years)

Consonni International Contract is an international family run group of companies, providing furniture to hotels.

Main Responsibilities:

- Overall responsibility for managing all Finance and Information Technology Departments. Prepare, call and participate to the Board of Directors.

Main Achievements:

- Start up subsidiaries in Abu Dhabi, Switzerland, India...
- Designed the international financial strategies for the company and set up new subsidiaries
- Increased credit facilities and implemented a new Enterprise Resources Planning (ERP) software system subsequently adopted by all subsidiaries worldwide
- Implement and manage policies and objectives in a way that best supports the accomplishment of the organisation's goals, thorough understanding of employment law, best practice and organisational best fit

POLTI SPA

CFO

2008 - 2011 (3 years)

Polti is an international family run group of companies with several industrial plants in Italy, Mexico and China and other wholesale companies in Europe. Its principal products are Vaporella and Vaporetto.

Main Responsibilities:

- managed all Finance Departments for the Holding Company and its subsidiaries. Prepare, call and participate to the Board of Directors.

Main Achievements:

- set up international cash pooling linking the headquarters in Italy with all its branches in Europe, Asia and Mexico.
- Start up subsidiaries in Mexico and UK.
- Set up a new contract with an insurance company to insure all commercial credits for the group. These insured credits were used to obtain capital from banks as anticipated invoices. Reduced credit defaults, increased borrowing facilities and reduced interest payments
- Set up consolidated balance sheets and income statements in accordance to International Financial Reporting Standards and Italian fiscal rules, subsequently audited

PwC

Manager

2007 - 2008 (1 year)

Main Responsibilities:

- Managed the financial and treasury group within PwC. Responsible for 10 staff and reported directly to a partner of the group.

Main Achievements:

- participated in Due Diligences of the treasury functions for primaries corporation private equity
- set up new accounting policies in accordance with the IFRS 7 in primary corporations in Italy

Dasit Group

Treasury and Financial Manager

2002 - 2007 (5 years)

Dasit Group is an international family run Group.

Main Responsibilities:

- managed the Treasury and Finance Departments. Participate to the Board of Directors regarding topics connected with Balance Sheets, Income Statements and Budgeting.

Main Achievements:

- set up a domestic cash pooling system in Italy
- streamlined partnerships with banks and increased borrowing facilities reducing the relative interest rates
- participated in Due Diligences for acquisitions and reduced acquisition costs
- set up a new cost control system for the holding company and branches
- reduced financial risks using derivatives such as Interest Rate Swap (IRS) contracts

Caterpillar Financial

Financial Analyst

April 2000 - March 2002 (2 years)

Evaluated balance sheets of companies intending to buy Caterpillar machines.

Terlizzi firm

Professional Accountant

1990 - 2000 (10 years)

Processed financial statements and tax returns.

Education

University of Westminster

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Dissertation: Will Minibonds help Italian SMEs to grow after the financial crisis? Clabo Spa: a case · (2014 - 2016)

London School of Business and Finance
Master's Degree, Project Management · (2013 - 2013)

Università di Pisa
Masters in Finance and Controlling, Post Graduate · (2005 - 2006)

IFAF - Milan
Accounting and Finance

Member of the Chartered Institute of accounting
Chartered Account · (1994 - 1994)

Spettabile

SG Company S.p.A.
Corso Monforte, 20
20122 Milano

Milano, 14 maggio 2020

Dichiarazione di accettazione della candidatura e di possesso dei requisiti di legge

* * *

Con riferimento all'Assemblea ordinaria degli azionisti di SG Company S.p.A. (la "**Società**") fissata in unica convocazione per l'8 giugno 2020, ore 14.30, avendo preso atto che la società D.L. S.r.l., con sede legale in Milano, Corso Monforte n. 20, partita IVA, codice fiscale e numero di iscrizione al Registro delle Imprese di Milano 09957080964, ha manifestato la volontà di inserire la mia candidatura per la nomina quale consigliere di amministrazione della Società,

il sottoscritto Francesco Merone, nato a Benevento il 26 gennaio 1972, di cittadinanza italiana, residente in Milano, Via Rembrandt n 11, codice fiscale MRN FNC 72A26 A783V, con la presente

dichiara

- di accettare sin d'ora la candidatura a consigliere di amministrazione della Società;
- in caso di eventuale nomina da parte dell'Assemblea ordinaria degli Azionisti, di accettare la carica di amministratore della Società con decorrenza dal termine della predetta Assemblea e fino alla data di approvazione del bilancio per l'esercizio chiuso al 31 dicembre 2020;

e, assumendo la piena responsabilità delle proprie dichiarazioni,

attesta

- di essere in possesso dei requisiti di eleggibilità, professionalità ed onorabilità previsti dalle vigenti norme di legge e regolamentari, nonché dal vigente Statuto della Società, per ricoprire la carica di consigliere della Società, e in particolare:
 - di non versare in alcuna delle cause di cui all'art. 2382 del Codice Civile;
 - di non aver riportato condanne penali neppure in paesi diversi da quello di residenza.

Il sottoscritto si impegna a comunicare tempestivamente al Consiglio di Amministrazione della Società il verificarsi di situazioni impeditive alla carica, nonché qualsiasi modifica alla presente dichiarazione.


Il sottoscritto trasmette, in allegato alla presente, il proprio *curriculum vitae*, copia di un documento di identità in corso di validità e dichiara di coprire, alla data odierna, i seguenti ruoli/incarichi presso altre società, precisando in ogni caso di non trovarsi, per effetto dei medesimi incarichi, in situazioni di conflitto di interessi rilevanti ai sensi di legge:

- socio unico ed Amministratore Unico di una società di capitali denominata Sailon Srl, che offre servizi consulenziali in materia aziendale;
- *co-founder* di minoranza di una ulteriore società denominata Nexthing Ltd, ma non ricopre alcun ruolo operativo, né alcuna carica sociale in detta società;
- consulente in materia di amministrazione, finanza e controllo a favore di Nexthing Entertainment S.r.l. e della costituenda Game Tourism S.r.l.
- consulente a favore di altre PMI non in concorrenza con la Società.



Il sottoscritto dichiara di essere informato, ai sensi e per gli effetti di cui alla vigente normativa in materia di trattamento dei dati personali, che i dati personali raccolti saranno trattati dalla Società, anche con strumenti informatici, nell'ambito di procedimenti per i quali la presente dichiarazione viene resa e ai soli fini consentiti dalla normativa applicabile.

In fede,



(FRANCESCO MERONE)

Certificato dei carichi pendenti ai sensi dell'art. 60 c.p.p.

MERONE FRANCESCO



**PROCURA della REPUBBLICA
MILANO**

CERTIFICATO DEI CARICHI PENDENTI

Al nome di: **MERONE FRANCESCO**

data nascita: **26/01/1972**

luogo nascita: **BENEVENTO - BN**

Su richiesta dell'interessato si certifica, ai sensi dell'art. 60 c.p.p., che dal Registro Informatizzato delle Notizie di Reato di questa Procura della Repubblica con dati aggiornati al giorno 01/06/2020 alle ore 14:47:07:

NON RISULTANO CARICHI PENDENTI

Per uso Amministrativo.

Il presente certificato non può essere prodotto agli organi della pubblica amministrazione o ai privati gestori di pubblici servizi della Repubblica Italiana (art. 40 D.P.R. 28 dicembre 2000, n. 445), fatta salva l'ipotesi in cui sia prodotto nei procedimenti disciplinati dalle norme sull'immigrazione (d.lgs. 25 luglio 1998, n. 286). Il certificato è valido se presentato alle autorità amministrative straniere.

Si rilascia per gli usi consentiti dalla Legge.

MILANO li, 01/06/2020

Compilatore (8540)


IL FUNZIONARIO GIUDIZIARIO
Matteo Antonia MARCHESE
(Il Cancelliere)

MERONE FRANCE





Ministero della Giustizia

Sistema Informativo del Casellario Certificato del Casellario Giudiziale (ART. 24 D.P.R. 14/11/2002 N.313)

CERTIFICATO NUMERO: 47586/2020/R

Al nome di:

Cognome **MERONE**
Nome **FRANCESCO**
Data di nascita **26/01/1972**
Luogo di Nascita **BENEVENTO (BN) - ITALIA**
Sesso **M**

sulla richiesta di: **INTERESSATO**
per uso: **AMMINISTRATIVO (ART. 24 D.P.R. 14/11/2002 N.313)**

Si attesta che nella Banca dati del Casellario giudiziale risulta:

NULLA

ESTRATTO DA: CASELLARIO GIUDIZIALE - PROCURA DELLA REPUBBLICA PRESSO IL TRIBUNALE DI MILANO

MILANO, 01/06/2020 14:46



IL RESPONSABILE DEL SERVIZIO CERTIFICATIVO
(MARCHESI MATILDE ANTONIA)

Il presente certificato non può essere prodotto agli organi della pubblica amministrazione o ai privati gestori di pubblici servizi della Repubblica Italiana (art. 40 D.P.R. 28 dicembre 2000, n. 445), fatta salva l'ipotesi in cui sia prodotto nei procedimenti disciplinati dalle norme sull'immigrazione (d.lgs. 25 luglio 1998, n. 286). Il certificato è valido se presentato alle autorità amministrative straniere.

